DOCTORS’ DAY

March 30
is Doclors I)".\
E—————
TO: WCMS PHYSICIANS & FAMILIES
FROM: WESTMORELAND COUNTY MEDICAL SOCIETY ALLIANCE
RE: 2015 DOCTORS’ DAY SHARING CARD

Doctors’ Day is celebrated on March 30™. This year the WCMSA will again sponsor a Doctors’
Day Sharing Card to benefit the WCMS—William S. Keck, M.D. Medical Student Education Loan
Fund.

This card will honor those physicians for whom a donation was made. This is a special opportunity
to honor that member or friend who spends many hours helping others; even members of your own family.
A list of all contributors will be printed inside the card. The card will be mailed to all honored physicians
and to all member physicians of Westmoreland County.

If you wish to participate, please send a tax-deductible donation of $30.00 or more. Checks should
be made payable to WCMS Student Loan Fund and mailed to WCMS, 231 South Main Street, Suite 207,
Greensburg, Pa 15601.

Acknowledgment of your contribution will be mailed by the Alliance.

Please consider March 10, 2015 AS THE DEADLINE for participation in this project. Thank you
for your support.

Please return this lower portion with your tax-deductible contribution——M———
(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE)

NAME OF PHYSICIAN “HONORED”
«....OR.....
NAME OF PHYSICIAN “IN MEMORY OF”

NAME OF DONOR (AS IT WILL APPEAR IN THE CARD):

ADDRESS OF DONOR

TELEPHONE # OF DONOR AMOUNT OF DONATION

($30 or more)

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO WCMS STUDENT LOAN FUND
MAIL BY 3/10/15 TO: WCMS, 231 SOUTH MAIN STREET, SUITE 207, GREENSBURG, PA 15601

THIS FORM MAY BE PHOTOCOPIED




